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Dear Attorney Cavanagh:

I am in receipt of your letter dated November 6, 1997 regarding the matter of pension
benefits for Westerly Town Council members.

Please note that this entire matter has been transferred to our legal cdunsel, Hinckley
Allen & Snyder. '

Any questions you have regarding this matter should be referred to Attorney David
Barricelli at Hinckley Allen. His phone number is 274-2000.

Thank you for your assistance.

nn E. Flaminio
ecutive Director

cc: James Reilly, Assistant Executive Director
David Barricelli, Hinckley Allen & Snyder /fax



